### Western Athletic Conference Meeting Minutes Pacheco High School Wednesday, September 14, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 9:08 a.m.

Members Present:
Beyer-Eric Corgiat
Ceres-John Bussard
Grace Davis-Michael Shroyer, Tim Garcia
Johansen-Breyton Campbell

Lathrop-Greg Leland, Chuck Selna Los Banos-Jason Waltman, Joe Barcellos Mountain House-Aline White, Guadalupe Galindo Pacheco-Dan Sutton, Charlie Pikas

Public Comment-None

Eric Corgiat motioned to approve the minutes from August 2, seconded by John Bussard, approved 8-0.

Principals & Athletic Directors were introduced to the Western Athletic Conference A.S.B. Leadership teams in the Pacheco gymnasium for their Sportsmanship Conference.

Will DeBoard from the C.I.F. Sac-Joaquin Section was present to introduce and review CIF Home, End of Year Financial Report, Awards/Programs, Playoffs, and other updates.

As of September 14, 2022, the current WAC checking account is \$4,368.73. Breyton Campbell motioned to approve the budget, seconded by Tim Garcia, approved 8-0.

### Agenda Items

**Forfeiture of games discussion.** Games that are cancelled for reasons due to COVID or other natural disasters shall be declared "No Contest" for purposes of records. If the game cannot be re-played later, the eight athletic directors will work with the commissioner to decide how we will select playoff teams moving forward. (Tiebreaker will still be first form of selecting playoff teams.)

We will reconstruct the **Tennis schedule** for the spring, allowing for no spring break layoffs. Please refer to the new Tennis schedule enclosed for a first reading.

<u>No alcohol is allowed at C.I.F. sanctioned events</u>, including all WAC contests. Athletic Directors will need to work with the management of public courses and facilities, regarding alcohol on the course.

<u>Athletic Directors need to review constitution</u> with their athletic coaches and the coaches from the sport that they oversee, regarding rules, policies, and tiebreakers.

#### Fall Sport Updates

#### Cross Country

-Joe reported that Ceres and Lathrop were not present at pre-season meeting. -First cluster meet was 9/14 with a new scoring system in place.

#### Football

-Charlie reported pre-season football meeting was held on Zoom.

### **Girls Golf**

-John reported everyone was present at pre-season meeting.

# **Girls Tennis**

-Joe reported Beyer and Pacheco were not present at pre-season meeting.

-Make ups scheduled for games cancelled because of heat.

# **Girls Volleyball**

-Chuck reported preseason meeting was held on Zoom.

-Home team will provide water, but no cups.

### Water Polo

-Eric reported Water Polo start times will begin at 4:30.

-Mountain House and Beyer both have lights for their facility.

# School Updates:

Beyer-All fans need to be educated about entrance fees going digital.

Ceres-Nothing to report

Grace Davis-Nothing to report

Johansen-Track schedule duals will be voted on in the spring.

Lathrop-Nothing to report

Los Banos-Reconstruction of football field/stadium. Not water will be available on the sideline. Mountain House-Soccer start times will be 4:30 and 6 p.m.

Pacheco-Charlie Pikas unanimously elected to the SJS Economic Viability Committee.

Congratulations Charlie!

Commissioner Leland reminded everyone that our next meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 19<sup>th</sup>, at Beyer High School.

Meeting adjourned at 11:30 p.m.